Public Disclosure Notification
Institutions are required to publicly disclose to prospective and currently enrolled students whether certain programs meet the education requirements for licensure or certification for all 50 states, District of Columbia, and U.S. territories.
This Disclosure is strictly limited to Rutgers University Graduate School of Education’s determination of whether the school personnel educational programs listed below, that if successfully completed, would be sufficient to meet the educational licensure or certification requirements in a State for school personnel certification. Rutgers University Graduate School of Education cannot provide verification of an individual’s ability to meet licensure or certification requirements unrelated to its educational programming. Such individual determinations are made by state licensing boards and are fact-specific determinations. The Office of Student and Academic Services will complete any necessary forms and/or letters for out-of-state certification upon the completion of your New Jersey approved school personnel licensure program.

Rutgers University Graduate School of Education school personnel programs to which this Disclosure applies:
	Non-Degree Certification

	Advanced Certification in Biological Science K-12 Teaching

	Advanced Certification in Early Literacy Specialist

	Advanced Certification in Language Teaching – Bilingual/Bicultural Education

	Advanced Certification in Language Teaching – English as a Second Language

	Advanced Certification in Language Teaching – English as a Second Language and Bilingual/Bicultural Education

	Advanced Certification in Learning Disabilities Teacher-Consultant

	Advanced Certification in Physics and/or Physical Science K-12 Teaching

	Advanced Certification in Teacher of Students with Disabilities

	Graduate Certificate for Advanced Licensure in Reading Specialist

	Graduate Certificate for Advanced Licensure in School Administration

	Graduate Certificate for Advanced Licensure in Supervision




	Master's - Initial Teacher Certification

	Ed.M. in Dance Education with Initial Certification: Dance K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Elementary Education with Initial Certification: Elementary K-6 and Middle School 5-8 Teaching (4+1 program)

	Ed.M. in Elementary Education with Initial Certification: Elementary K-6 and ESL K-12 Teaching (4+1 program)

	Ed.M. in Elementary Education with Initial Certification: Elementary K-6 and Preschool P-3 Teaching (4+1 program)

	Ed.M. in Elementary Education with Initial Certification: Elementary K-6 Teaching (2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in English Education with Initial Certification: English K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Arabic K-12 Teaching (2-year master’s program)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Chinese K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: ESL K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: French K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: German K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Greek K-12 Teaching (2-year master’s program)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Hebrew K-12 Teaching (2-year master’s program)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Italian K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Japanese K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Korean K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Latin K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Portuguese K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Russian K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Spanish K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Chinese+ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: French+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: German+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Greek+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Hebrew+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Italian+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Japanese+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Korean+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Latin+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Portuguese+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Russian+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Initial Certification: Spanish+ ESL+Bilingual/Bicultural Ed (4+1 and 2-year master’s)

	Ed.M. in Mathematics Education with Initial Certification: Mathematics K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Science Education with Initial Certification: Agricultural Science K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Science Education with Initial Certification: Biological Science K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Science Education with Initial Certification: Physics and/or Physical Sci K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Social Studies Education with Initial Certification: Social Studies K-12 Teaching (4+1 and 2-year master’s programs)

	Ed.M. in Special Education with Initial Certification: Elementary K-6 and Special Education K-12 Teaching (4+1 program)

	Ed.M. in Counseling Psychology with Initial Certification: School Counseling



	Master's - Advanced Certification

	Ed.M. in Educational Administration and Supervision with Advanced Certification: Principal and Supervision

	Ed.M. in Educational Administration and Supervision with Advanced Certification: Principal and Superintendent

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Advanced Certification: Bilingual/Bicultural Education

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Advanced Certification: English as a Second Language and Bilingual/Bicultural Education

	Ed.M. in Language Education with Advanced Certification: English as a Second Language

	Ed.M. in Reading Education with Advanced Certification: Reading Specialist and Supervision

	Ed.M. in Special Education with Advanced Certification: Teacher of Students with Disabilities

	Ed.M. in Special Education with Advanced Certification: Teacher of Students with Disabilities and Gifted Education

	Ed.M. in Special Education with Advanced Certification: Learning Disabilities Teacher-Consultant



Rutgers University Graduate School of Education has designed curriculum that when successfully completed is sufficient to meet the licensure and certification requirements for their relevant school personnel specialty in the following state:
	State
	Website

	New Jersey
	https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/



Rutgers University Graduate School of Education has designed school personnel program curriculum and currently has made no determination that the curriculum is insufficient to meet the licensure and certification requirements in any of the United States jurisdictions. 
After making all reasonable efforts Rutgers University Graduate School of Education is cannot determine if its educational programs when completed successfully lead to licensure or meet certification requirements in the following jurisdictions:
	Jurisdiction
	Website

	Alabama
	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/alabama/

	Alaska
	https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification

	American Samoa
	https://www.doe.as/District/Department/13-Teacher-Quality-Office/Portal/TQ

	Arizona
	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/

	Arkansas
	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/

	California
	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/

	Colorado
	http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof

	Connecticut
	https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/?language=en_US

	Delaware
	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3476

	District of Columbia
	https://osse.dc.gov/page/licensure-and-certification-educators

	Florida
	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/

	Georgia
	https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/Home.aspx

	Guam
	https://gcec.guam.gov/

	Hawaii
	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/

	Idaho
	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/

	Illinois
	https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx

	Indiana
	https://www.in.gov/doe/

	Iowa
	https://boee.iowa.gov/

	Kansas
	https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL

	Kentucky
	http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=3

	Louisiana
	https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=650

	Maine
	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert

	Maryland
	https://marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/Default.aspx

	Massachusetts
	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/

	Michigan
	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/Services/ed-serv/ed-cert

	Minnesota
	https://mn.gov/pelsb/

	Mississippi
	https://www.mdek12.org/OEL

	Missouri
	https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/teacher

	Montana
	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure

	Nebraska
	https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/

	Nevada
	https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/

	New Hampshire
	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing

	New Jersey
	https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/

	New Mexico
	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/

	New York
	https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/

	North Carolina
	https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure

	North Dakota
	https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure

	Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands
	https://www.cnmipss.org/classroom-teachers-certification-flowchart

	Ohio
	https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure

	Oklahoma
	https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification

	Oregon
	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx

	Pennsylvania
	https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx

	Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
	https://de.pr.gov/

	Rhode Island
	https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification

	South Carolina
	https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/

	South Dakota
	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/

	Tennessee
	https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html

	Texas
	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification

	Utah
	https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing

	Vermont
	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator

	Virginia
	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure

	Virgin Islands
	https://www.vide.vi/human-resources/568-general-certification-requirements.html

	Washington
	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate

	West Virginia
	https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/

	Wisconsin
	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general

	Wyoming
	https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/



This Disclosure does not provide any guarantee that any particular state licensure or certification entity will approve or deny your application. Furthermore, this disclosure does not account for changes in state law or regulation that may affect your application for licensure and occur after this disclosure has been made. Enrolled students and prospective students are strongly encouraged to contact their home State’s licensure entity using the links provided to review all licensure and certification requirements imposed by their home state.
